
 

455 -10 -13 

Jackson Building, 
Ottawa, Ontario, 
.pril 1, 1953. 

Dr. O. L. :taz.tcrL, 

Chief Medical Officer, 
Yellowknife, Northwe ̂t Territories. 

Dear Olie : 

In order to complete our arsenic studies in 

Yellowknife I propose to arrive around the 9th of lay 

subject to your approval. The purpose is to gather your 

hospital statistics from Nove ')er 51 to December 52, so 

that we may have a complete 5 year period. I hope you 

^ree to this proposal and look forward to swing you in 

the near future. 

Sincerely yours, 

D. L. Henderson, 
Occupational Health Division. 


